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Dear Dr P Smith 

Elise DEVINE dob i--~-~-~-i 

i ................................................. ~-~;a-~--,~ ................................................ i ........ 
Nephrotic syndrome 
Renal impairment 

Enclosed is a copy of my letter to Doctor Cmnfield. I would be grateful if you could change 
her prescription for diuretics to Amilodde 5 mgs od and Frusemide 120 mgs od. This can 
be done when she gets near to running out of her present supply. I will monitor her 
potassium and renal function at the next Clinic visit. 

Yours sincerely, 

, Code A . 
~,~ Dr. Judith Stevens 

Consultant Renal Physician 

Enc. 


